

## P E T E R C R O S S

### S H O R T C A R E E R B I O

Peter is a well-seasoned senior airline executive with worldwide experience within a number of major airlines. This has covered Europe, North America, the Far East, Central Asia, the Middle East and Africa. He is a very much a generalist whose experience has covered ground operations, flight operations, sales and marketing, cargo and senior regional management.

Peter has worked more recently on project management in Saudi Arabia, supporting the introduction of multi-million dollar IT systems with the national airline as well as a considerable time with the EU Single European Skies Air Traffic Management Research Program

### E D U C A T I O N

1992 Quality Management Workshop facilitated across Europe & the Middle East

1978 Associate Member of the Institute of Management (AMIT)

1978 Airline Management Development Programme, British Airways

1966 - 1969 BSc (Hons.) Degree in Transport Studies, University of Salford, United Kingdom

1965 - 1966 GMIT/AMIT Transport Studies - Ealing College of Technology, London, United Kingdom

### E X P E R I E N C E

2012 - 2013 Sabre Airline Solutions - Project Management of the European SESAR Programme (Brussels)

2009 - 2012 KPMG & Saudi Arabian Airlines - Project Management (Jeddah)

2007 (curr) INAVIA Aviation Consultants GmbH - Freelance Senior Consultant (Global)

2005 - 2007 LoadAir - Commercial Manager (Kuwait)

2003 - 2004 Air Astana - Vice President Service Delivery (Astana/KZ)

2002 - 2003 John Bustard Associates - Director (London)

1999 - 2002 Gulf Air - Head of Ground Services (Bahrain)

1994 - 1999 Cargo Service Center - Regional Director Europe & Africa (London)

1990 - 1994 British Airways World Cargo - Cargo Manager Central and Eastern Europe (Frankfurt)

1988 - 1990 British Airways - Terminal Manager London-Heathrow

1985 - 1988 British Airways World Cargo - Cargo Manager Japan & Korea (Tokyo)

1980 - 1985 British Airways - Area Management Oman (Muscat) & Bahamas (Nassau)

1970 - 1979 British Airways - Overseas Customer Services/Marketing at various stations